Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
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Email completed form to dps.scdl tovicotogyvia alaska.go

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Foster, Charles R (DPS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Simmons, Ronny A (DPS)

Monday, November 06, 2017 1:31 PM

Q'Bryant, Coileen S (DPS)

Wertanen, Matthew J (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS); Hershberger, Casey W (DPS);
Zweifel, Michael A (DPS); Hughes, Maurice 1 {DPS); Gilmore, Dane R (DPS)
Soldotna Datamaster

SKMBT_60117110613190.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Hello All, after confirming with Chuck that this good to go we have moved the Cooper Landing Datamaster to Soldotna
AST. We are closing down the Cooper Landing Post. [ attempted to do a VOC on the Soldotna DM SN:100350 which
immediately gave me a detector overflow message and stopped.

A VOC was done on the Cooper Landing DM prior to pulling it. { have done a VOC and a test on myself with the Cooper
Landing one after we got it to Soldotna and everything appeared to be working fine. | have emailed everyone that it is

good to use again.

The Cooper Landing DM is serial number 100360.

5gt. Hershberger will be brining stuff to the lab Wednesday already so | will have him bring up 100350. Thanks Ronny



